# MULTIMEDIA UNIVERSITY OF KENYA



MMU is ISO 9001:2015 CERTIFIED

TENDER DOCUMENT FOR TWO (2) YEAR FRAMEWORK CONTRACT

TENDER NAME: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ASSORTED

STATIONERY MATERIALS

TENDER No: MMU/ST/20/2021-2022/2022-2023

CLOSING DATE: THURSDAY 10<sup>TH</sup> JUNE, 2021 AT 12NOON

# **NATIONAL OPEN TENDER**

P.O. Box 15653-00503
Telephone: [+254] 0 20 - 2071391/1/2/3
Fax: [+254] (0) 2071247
0724-22570883/ 0735-900008 Email:
vc@mmu.ac.ke

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS**

| 1.1   | SECTION I - INVITATION TO TENDER                     | - 5 - |
|-------|--|-------|
| SECTI | ON II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS                    | 6     |
| 2.1   | Eligible Tenderers                                   | 6     |
| 2.2   | Eligible Goods                                       | 6     |
| 2.3   | Cost of Tendering                                    | 6     |
| 2.4   | The Tender Document                                  | 6     |
| 2.5   | Clarification of Documents                           | 7     |
| 2.6   | Amendment of Documents                               | 7     |
| 2.7   | Language of Tender                                   | 7     |
| 2.8   | Documents Comprising of Tender                       | 8     |
| 2.9   | Tender Forms   | 8     |
| 2.10  | Tender Prices  | 8     |
| 2.11  | Tender Currencies                                    | 8     |
| 2.12  | Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications             | 8     |
| 2.13  | Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents | 9     |
| 2.14  | Tender Security                                      | 10    |
| 2.15  | Validity of Tenders                                  | 10    |
| 2.16  | Format and Signing of Tender                         | 11    |
| 2.17  | Sealing and Marking of Tenders                       | 11    |
| 2.18  | Deadline for Submission of Tenders                   | 11    |
| 2.19  | Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders               | 11    |
| 2.20  | Opening of Tenders                                   | 12    |
| 2.21  | Clarification of Tenders                             | 12    |
| 2.22  | Preliminary Examination                              | 13    |

|   | 2.23               | Conversion to Single Currency   | 13 |
|---|--------------------|---|----|
|   | 2.24               | Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders  | 13 |
|   | 2.25               | Preference  | 13 |
|   | 2.26               | Contacting Multimedia University of Kenya                                     | 14 |
|   | 2.27               | Award of Contract   | 14 |
|   | (a) Po             | st-qualification  | 14 |
|   | (b)                | Award Criteria  | 14 |
|   | (c)                | Multimedia University of Kenya's Right to Vary quantities                     | 14 |
|   | (d)                | Multimedia University of Kenya's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders | 14 |
|   | 2.28               | Notification of Award   | 15 |
|   | 2.29               | Signing of Contract   | 15 |
|   | 2.30               | Performance Security  | 15 |
|   | 2.31               | Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices   | 15 |
| Α | PPEND              | X TO INSTRUCTIONS TO THE TENDERERS  | 17 |
| Ε | VALUA <sup>-</sup> | TION CRITERIA   | 19 |
| S | TAGE 1             | : Preliminary Examination of Tender   | 19 |
| S | tage II:           | Detailed Technical Evaluation criteria:                                       | 20 |
| S | tage III           | : Financial Evaluation Criteria   | 21 |
| S | ECTION             | III GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT  | 22 |
|   | 3.1                | Definitions   | 22 |
|   | 3.2                | Application   | 22 |
|   | 3.3                | Standards   | 22 |
|   | 3.4                | Patent Right's  | 22 |
|   | 3.5                | Performance Security  | 22 |
|   | 3.6                | Inspections and Tests   | 23 |
|   | 3.7                | Payment   | 23 |

| 3.8     | Prices                                   | 23        |
|---------|--|-----------|
| 3.9     | Assignment                               | 23        |
| 3.10    | Termination for Default                  | 24        |
| 3.11    | Termination for insolvency               | 24        |
| 3.12    | Termination for convenience              | 24        |
| 3.13    | Resolution of disputes                   | 24        |
| 3.14    | Governing Language                       | 24        |
| 3.15    | Force Majeure                            | 25        |
| 3.16    | Applicable Law.                          | 25        |
| 3.17    | Notices                                  | 25        |
| SECTION | N IV SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT      | 26        |
| SECTION | VII - STANDARD FORMS                     | 36 -      |
| 7.1     | FORM OF TENDER                           | 37 -      |
| 7.2     | PRICE SCHEDULE FORM                      | 38        |
| 7.3     | CONTRACT FORM                            | 39        |
| 7.4     | CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE s.33 | 40        |
| 7.5     | TENDER SECURITY FORM                     | 41        |
| 7.6     | MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM        | 42        |
| 7.7     | LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD          | 43        |
| 7.8     | FORM RB 1                                | 44        |
| REQU    | EST FOR REVIEW                           | 45        |
| 7.9     | FORM SD1                                 | 46        |
| 7.10    | FORM SD2                                 | 47        |
| 7 11    | SAMPLE SUBMISSION FORM                   | t defined |

# 1.1 SECTION I - INVITATION TO TENDER

#### TENDER NAME: SUPPLY AND DELIVERY OF ASSORTED STATIONERY MATERIALS

The Multimedia University of Kenya (MMU) invites sealed tenders from eligible candidates for the **Supply and Delivery of Assorted Stationery Materials** for a **period of Two Years (24 months)** subject to satisfactory performance during the first 12 months.

Interested eligible candidates may obtain further information from and inspect the tender documents at the Procurement Office, Multimedia University of Kenya (MMU), main campus Mbagathi, during normal working hours.

A complete set of tender documents may be obtained by interested candidates from the Procurement Office, Multimedia University of Kenya (MMU), during normal working hours upon payment of a non - refundable tender fee of Kshs. 1,000.00. The document may also be viewed and downloaded from the Multimedia University of Kenya (MMU)'s website www.mmu.ac.ke or PPIP portal www.tenders.go.ke. Bidders who download the tender document will be required to pay any fee. All payments shall be made to the Multimedia University of Kenya (MMU)'s cash office based at the ground floor, Administration building. Upon payment of the tender fee, bidders are required to obtain an official receipt from the Cash Office and immediately forward their particulars to the Procurement Office for records and for the purposes of receiving any further tender clarifications and/or addendums.

Prices quoted should be net inclusive of all taxes, must be in Kenya Shillings and should remain valid for 120 days.

Tenderers will be required to submit a **Tender Security** of **KES 50,000.00** either from a Bank or Insurance Company approved by PPRA with a validity of **150 days** from the date of tender opening.

Completed tender documents are to be enclosed in plain sealed envelopes, marked with the tender number and be deposited in the **tender box** provided at The Multimedia University of Kenya or be addressed to:

The Vice Chancellor
Multimedia University of Kenya
P.O. BOX 15653 - 00503, NAIROBI, KENYA. MAGADI ROAD
Tel. +254 20 2071391, Fax: +254 20 2071247

so as to be received on or before Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> June, 2021 at 12noon.

Tenders will be opened immediately thereafter in the presence of the tenderers representatives who choose to attend the opening at the ground floor Admin conference hall, Administration Building, Main Campus, Mbagathi.

VICE CHANCELLOR
MULTIMEDIA UNIVERSITY OF KENYA (MMU)

### SECTION II - INSTRUCTIONS TO TENDERERS

# 2.1 Eligible Tenderers

- 2.1.1 This Invitation for Tenders is open to all tenderers eligible as described in the Invitation to Tender. Successful tenderers shall complete the supply of goods by the intended completion date specified in the Schedule of Requirements Section V.
- 2.1.2 Multimedia University of Kenya's employees, committee members, board members and their relative (spouse and children) are not eligible to participate in the tender.
- 2.1.3 Tenderers shall provide the qualification information statement that the tenderer (including all members of a joint venture and subcontractors) is not associated, or have been associated in the past, directly or indirectly, with a firm or any of its affiliates which have been engaged by Multimedia University of Kenya to provide consulting services for the preparation of the design, specifications, and other documents to be used for the procurement of the goods under this Invitation for tenders.
- 2.1.4 Tenderers shall not be under a declaration of ineligibility for corrupt and fraudulent practices.

### 2.2 Eligible Goods

- 2.2.1 All goods to be supplied under the contract shall have their origin in eligible source countries.
- 2.2.2 For purposes of this clause, "origin" means the place where the goods are mined, grown, or produced. Goods are produced when, through manufacturing, processing, or substantial and major assembly of components, a commercially-recognized product results that is substantially different in basic characteristics or in purpose or utility from its components
- 2.2.3 The origin of goods is distinct from the nationality of the tenderer.

# 2.3 Cost of Tendering

- 2.3.1 The Tenderer shall bear all costs associated with the preparation and submission of its tender, and Multimedia University of Kenya, will in no case be responsible or liable for those costs, regardless of the conduct or outcome of the tendering process.
- 2.3.2 The price to be charged for the tender document shall not exceed Kshs.1,000/=
- 2.3.3 All firms found capable of performing the contract satisfactorily in accordance with the set prequalification criteria shall be prequalified.

### 2.4 The Tender Document

- 2.4.1 The tender document comprises the documents listed below and addenda issued in accordance with clause 2.6 of these instructions to Tenderers
  - (i) Invitation to Tender
  - (ii) Instructions to tenderers

- (iii) General Conditions of Contract
- (iv) Special Conditions of Contract
- (v) Schedule of requirements
- (vi) Technical Specifications
- (vii) Tender Form and Price Schedules
- (viii) Tender Security Form
- (ix) Contract Form
- (x) Performance Security Form
- (xi) Bank Guarantee for Advance Payment Form
- (xii) Manufacturer's Authorization Form
- (xiii) Confidential Business Questionnaire
- 2.4.2 The Tenderer is expected to examine all instructions, forms, terms, and specifications in the tender documents. Failure to furnish all information required by the tender documents or to submit a tender not substantially responsive to the tender documents in every respect will be at the tenderers risk and may result in the rejection of its tender.

### 2.5 Clarification of Documents

- 2.5.1 A prospective tenderer requiring any clarification of the tender document may notify Multimedia University of Kenya in writing or by post at the entity's address indicated in the Invitation to Tender. The MMU will respond in writing to any request for clarification of the tender documents, which it receives not later than seven (7) days prior to the deadline for the submission of tenders, prescribed by the Multimedia University of Kenya. Written copies of the Procuring entities response (including an explanation of the query but without identifying the source of inquiry) will be sent to all prospective tenderers that have received the tender document.
- 2.5.2 Multimedia University of Kenya shall reply to any clarifications sought by the tenderer within 3 days of receiving the request to enable the tenderer to make timely submission of its tender.

#### 2.6 Amendment of Documents

- 2.6.1 At any time prior to the deadline for submission of tenders, Multimedia University of Kenya, for any reason, whether at its own initiative or in response to a clarification requested by a prospective tenderer, may modify the tender documents by amendment.
- 2.6.2 All prospective candidates that have received the tender documents will be notified of the amendment in writing or by post and will be binding on them.
- 2.6.3 In order to allow prospective tenderers reasonable time in which to take the amendment into account in preparing their tenders, Multimedia University of Kenya, at its discretion, may extend the deadline for the submission of tenders.

# 2.7 Language of Tender

2.7.1 The tender prepared by the tenderer, as well as all correspondence and documents relating to the tender exchange by the tenderer and Multimedia University of Kenya, shall be written in English language, provided that any printed literature furnished by the tenderer may be written in another language provided they are accompanied by an accurate English translation

of the relevant passages in which case, for purposes of interpretation of the tender, the English translation shall govern.

# 2.8 Documents Comprising of Tender

- 2.8.1 The tender prepared by the tenderers shall comprise the following components
  - (a) a Tender Form and a Price Schedule completed in accordance with paragraph 2.9, 2.10 and 2.11 below
  - (b) documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.1 that the tenderer is eligible to tender and is qualified to perform the contract if its tender is accepted;
  - (c) documentary evidence established in accordance with paragraph 2.2 that the goods and ancillary services to be supplied by the tenderer are eligible goods and services and conform to the tender documents; and
  - (d) tender security furnished in accordance with paragraph 2.14

#### 2.9 Tender Forms

2.9.1 The tenderer shall complete the Tender Form and the appropriate Price Schedule furnished in the tender documents, indicating the goods to be supplied, a brief description of the goods, their country of origin, quantity, and prices.

### 2.10 Tender Prices

- 2.10.1 The tenderer shall indicate on the appropriate Price Schedule the unit prices and total tender price of the goods it proposes to supply under the contract
- 2.10.2 Prices indicated on the Price Schedule shall include all costs including taxes, insurances and delivery to the premises of the entity.
- 2.10.3 Prices quoted by the tenderer shall be fixed during the Tender's performance of the contract and not subject to variation on any account. A tender submitted with an adjustable price quotation will be treated as non-responsive and will be rejected, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.10.4 The validity period of the tender shall be 120 days from the date of opening of the tender.

### 2.11 Tender Currencies

2.11.1 Prices shall be quoted in Kenya Shillings unless otherwise specified in the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers.

# 2.12 Tenderers Eligibility and Qualifications

- 2.12.1 Pursuant to paragraph 2.1. the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, documents establishing the tenderers eligibility to tender and its qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted.
- 2.12.2 The documentary evidence of the tenderers eligibility to tender shall establish to Multimedia University of Kenya's satisfaction that the tenderer, at the time of submission of its tender, is from an eligible source country as defined under paragraph 2.1

- 2.12.3 The documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall be established to Multimedia University of Kenya's satisfaction;
  - (a) that, in the case of a tenderer offering to supply goods under the contract which the tenderer did not manufacture or otherwise produce, the tenderer has been duly authorized by the goods' Manufacturer or producer to supply the goods.
  - (b) that the tenderer has the financial, technical, and production capability necessary to perform the contract;
  - (c) that, in the case of a tenderer not doing business within Kenya, the tenderer is or will be (if awarded the contract) represented by an Agent in Kenya equipped, and able to carry out the Tenderer's maintenance, repair, and spare parts-stocking obligations prescribed in the Conditions of Contract and/or Technical Specifications.

# 2.13 Goods Eligibility and Conformity to Tender Documents

- 2.13.1 Pursuant to paragraph 2.2 of this section, the tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender documents establishing the eligibility and conformity to the tender documents of all goods which the tenderer proposes to supply under the contract
- 2.13.2 The documentary evidence of the eligibility of the goods shall consist of a statement in the Price Schedule of the country of origin of the goods and services offered which shall be confirmed by a certificate of origin issued at the time of shipment.
- 2.13.3 The documentary evidence of conformity of the goods to the tender documents may be in the form of literature, drawings, and data, and shall consist of:
  - (a) a detailed description of the essential technical and performance characteristic of the goods:
  - (b) a list giving full particulars, including available source and current prices of spare parts, special tools, etc., necessary for the proper and continuing functioning of the goods for a period of two (2) years, following commencement of the use of the goods by Multimedia University of Kenya; and
  - (c) a clause-by-clause commentary on Multimedia University of Kenya's Technical Specifications demonstrating substantial responsiveness of the goods and service to those specifications, or a statement of deviations and exceptions to the provisions of the Technical Specifications.
- 2.13.4 For purposes of the documentary evidence to be furnished pursuant to paragraph 2.13.3(c) above, the tenderer shall note that standards for workmanship, material, and equipment, as well as references to brand names or catalogue numbers designated by the Procurement entity in its Technical Specifications, are intended to be descriptive only and not restrictive. The tenderer may substitute alternative standards, brand names, and/or catalogue numbers in its tender, provided that it demonstrates to the Procurement entity's satisfaction that the substitutions ensure substantial equivalence to those designated in the Technical Specifications.

# 2.14 Tender Security

- 2.14.1 The tenderer shall furnish, as part of its tender, a tender security for the amount specified in the Appendix to Invitation to Tenderers.
- 2.14.2 The tender security shall be in the amount of 0.5 2 per cent of the tender price.
- 2.14.3 The tender security is required to protect Multimedia University of Kenya against the risk of Tenderer's conduct which would warrant the security's forfeiture, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.14.4 The tender security shall be denominated in Kenya Shillings or in another freely convertible currency, and shall be in the form of a bank guarantee or a bank draft issued by a reputable bank located in Kenya or abroad, or a guarantee issued by a reputable insurance company in the form provided in the tender documents or another form acceptable to Multimedia University of Kenya and valid for thirty (30) days beyond the validity of the tender.
- 2.14.5 Any tender not secured in accordance with paragraph 2.14.1 and 2.14.3 will be rejected by Multimedia University of Kenya as non-responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.14.6 Unsuccessful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged or returned as promptly as possible but not later than thirty (30) days after the expiration of the period of tender validity prescribed by Multimedia University of Kenya.
- 2.14.7 The successful Tenderer's tender security will be discharged upon the tenderer signing the contract, pursuant to paragraph 2.27 and furnishing the performance security, pursuant to paragraph 2.28
- 2.14.8 The tender security may be forfeited:
  - (a) if a tenderer withdraws its tender during the period of tender validity specified by Multimedia University of Kenya on the Tender Form; or
  - (b) in the case of a successful tenderer, if the tenderer fails:
    - (i) to sign the contract in accordance with paragraph 2.27 or
    - (ii) to furnish performance security in accordance with paragraph 2.28

# 2.15 Validity of Tenders

- 2.15.1 Tenders shall remain valid for 120 days or as specified in the Invitation to Tender after the date of tender opening prescribed by Multimedia University of Kenya, pursuant to paragraph 2.18. A tender valid for a shorter period shall be rejected by Multimedia University of Kenya as non-responsive.
- 2.15.2 In exceptional circumstances, Multimedia University of Kenya may solicit the Tenderer's consent to an extension of the period of validity. The request and the responses thereto shall be made in writing. The tender security provided under paragraph 2.14 shall also be suitably extended. A tenderer may refuse the request without forfeiting its tender security. A tenderer granting the request will not be required nor permitted to modify its tender.

# 2.16 Format and Signing of Tender

- 2.16.1 Multimedia University of Kenya shall prepare two copies of the tender, clearly marking each "ORIGINAL TENDER" and "COPY OF TENDER," as appropriate. In the event of any discrepancy between them, the original shall govern.
- 2.16.2 The original and all copies of the tender shall be typed or written in indelible ink and shall be signed by the tenderer or a person or persons duly authorized to bind the tenderer to the contract. The latter authorization shall be indicated by written power-of-attorney accompanying the tender. All pages of the tender, except for unamended printed literature, shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.
- 2.16.3 The tender shall have no interlineations, erasures, or overwriting except as necessary to correct errors made by the tenderer, in which case such corrections shall be initialed by the person or persons signing the tender.

# 2.17 Sealing and Marking of Tenders

- 2.17.1 The Tenderer shall seal the original and each copy of the tender in separate envelopes, duly marking the envelopes as "ORIGINAL" and "COPY." The envelopes shall then be sealed in an outer envelope.
- 2.17.2 The inner and outer envelopes shall:
  - (a) be addressed to Multimedia University of Kenya at the address given in the Invitation to Tender:
  - (b) bear, tender number and name in the Invitation for Tenders and the words, "DO NOT OPEN BEFORE," (Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> June, 2021 at 12noon)
- 2.17.3 The inner envelopes shall also indicate the name and address of the tenderer to enable the tender to be returned unopened in case it is declared "late".
- 2.17.4 If the outer envelope is not sealed and marked as required by paragraph 2.17.2, Multimedia University of Kenya will assume no responsibility for the tender's misplacement or premature opening.

### 2.18 Deadline for Submission of Tenders

- 2.18.1 Tenders must be received by Multimedia University of Kenya at the address specified under paragraph 2.17.2 no later than (Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> June, 2021 at 12noon).
- 2.18.2 Multimedia University of Kenya may, at its discretion, extend this deadline for the submission of tenders by amending the tender documents in accordance with paragraph 2.6, in which case all rights and obligations of Multimedia University of Kenya and candidates previously subject to the deadline will therefore be subject to the deadline as extended

### 2.19 Modification and Withdrawal of Tenders

2.19.1 The tenderer may modify or withdraw its tender after the tender's submission, provided that written notice of the modification, including substitution or withdrawal of the tenders, is received by Multimedia University of Kenya prior to the deadline prescribed for submission of tenders.

- 2.19.2 The Tenderer's modification or withdrawal notice shall be prepared, sealed, marked, and dispatched in accordance with the provisions of paragraph 2.17. A withdrawal notice may also be sent by cable, telex but followed by a signed confirmation copy, postmarked not later than the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.3 No tender may be modified after the deadline for submission of tenders.
- 2.19.4 No tender may be withdrawn in the interval between the deadline for submission of tenders and the expiration of the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form. Withdrawal of a tender during this interval may result in the Tenderer's forfeiture of its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14.7
- 2.19.5 Multimedia University of Kenya may at any time terminate procurement proceedings before contract award and shall not be liable to any person for the termination.
- 2.19.6 Multimedia University of Kenya shall give prompt notice of the termination to the tenderers and on request give its reasons for termination within 14 days of receiving the request from any tenderer.

### 2.20 Opening of Tenders

- 2.20.1 Multimedia University of Kenya will open all tenders in the presence of tenderers' representatives who choose to attend, at (Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> June, 2021 at 12noon) and in the location specified in the Invitation to Tender.
  - The tenderers' representatives who are present shall sign a register evidencing their attendance.
- 2.20.2 The tenderers' names, tender modifications or withdrawals, tender prices, discounts and the presence or absence of requisite tender security and such other details as Multimedia University of Kenya, at its discretion, may consider appropriate, will be announced at the opening.
- 2.20.3 Multimedia University of Kenya will prepare minutes of the tender opening.

# 2.21 Clarification of Tenders

- 2.21.1 To assist in the examination, evaluation and comparison of tenders Multimedia University of Kenya may, at its discretion, ask the tenderer for a clarification of its tender. The request for clarification and the response shall be in writing, and no change in the prices or substance of the tender shall be sought, offered, or permitted.
- 2.21.2 Any effort by the tenderer to influence Multimedia University of Kenya in Multimedia University of Kenya's tender evaluation, tender comparison or contract award decisions may result in the rejection of the tenderers' tender.

# 2.22 Preliminary Examination

- 2.22.1 Multimedia University of Kenya will examine the tenders to determine whether they are complete, whether any computational errors have been made, whether required sureties have been furnished, whether the documents have been properly signed, and whether the tenders are generally in order.
- 2.22.2 Arithmetical errors will be rectified on the following basis. If there is a discrepancy between the unit price and the total price that is obtained by multiplying the unit price and quantify, the unit price shall prevail, and the total price shall be corrected. If the candidate does not accept the correction of the errors, its tender will be rejected, and its tender security forfeited. If there is a discrepancy between words and figures the amount in words will prevail
- 2.22.3 Multimedia University of Kenya may waive any minor informality or non-conformity or irregularity in a tender which does not constitute a material deviation, provided such waiver does not prejudice or effect the relative ranking of any tenderer.
- 2.22.4 Prior to the detailed evaluation, pursuant to paragraph 2.24 Multimedia University of Kenya will determine the substantial responsiveness of each tender to the tender documents. For purposes of these paragraphs, a substantially responsive tender is one, which conforms to all the terms and conditions of the tender documents without material deviations. Multimedia University of Kenya's determination of a tender's responsiveness is to be based on the contents of the tender itself without recourse to extrinsic evidence.
- 2.22.5 If a tender is not substantially responsive, it will be rejected by Multimedia University of Kenya and may not subsequently be made responsive by the tenderer by correction of the non-conformity.

# 2.23 Conversion to Single Currency

2.23.1 Where other currencies are used, Multimedia University of Kenya will convert these currencies to Kenya Shillings using the selling exchange rate on the ate of tender closing provided by the Central Bank of Kenya.

# 2.24 Evaluation and Comparison of Tenders

- 2.24.1 Multimedia University of Kenya will evaluate and compare the tenders which have been determined to be substantially responsive, pursuant to paragraph 2.22
- 2.24.2 The tender evaluation committee shall evaluate the tender within 30 days of the validity period from the date of opening the tender.
- 2.24.3 A tenderer who gives false information in the tender document about its qualification or who refuses to enter into a contract after notification of contract award shall be considered for debarment from participating in future public procurement.

### 2.25 Preference

2.25.1 Preference where allowed in the evaluation of tenders shall not exceed 15%

# 2.26 Contacting Multimedia University of Kenya

- 2.26.1 Subject to paragraph 2.21 no tenderer shall contact Multimedia University of Kenya on any matter related to its tender, from the time of the tender opening to the time the contract is awarded.
- 2.26.2 Any effort by a tenderer to influence Multimedia University of Kenya in its decisions on tender, evaluation, tender comparison, or contract award may result in the rejection of the Tenderer's tender.

### 2.27 Award of Contract

# (a) Post-qualification

- 2.27.1 In the absence of pre-qualification, Multimedia University of Kenya will determine to its satisfaction whether the tenderer that is selected as having submitted the lowest evaluated responsive tender is qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.
- 2.27.2 The determination will take into account the tenderer financial, technical, and production capabilities. It will be based upon an examination of the documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications submitted by the tenderer, pursuant to paragraph 2.12.3 as well as such other information as Multimedia University of Kenya deems necessary and appropriate.
- 2.27.3 An affirmative determination will be a prerequisite for award of the contract to the tenderer. A negative determination will result in rejection of the Tenderer's tender, in which event Multimedia University of Kenya will proceed to the next lowest evaluated tender to make a similar determination of that Tenderer's capabilities to perform satisfactorily.

### (b) Award Criteria

2.27.4 Multimedia University of Kenya will award the contract to the successful tenderer(s) whose tender has been determined to be substantially responsive and has been determined to be the lowest evaluated tender, provided further that the tenderer is determined to be qualified to perform the contract satisfactorily.

# (c) Multimedia University of Kenya's Right to Vary quantities

2.27.5 Multimedia University of Kenya reserves the right at the time of contract award to increase or decrease the quantity of goods originally specified in the Schedule of requirements without any change in unit price or other terms and conditions

# (d) Multimedia University of Kenya's Right to Accept or Reject Any or All Tenders

2.27.6 Multimedia University of Kenya reserves the right to accept or reject any tender, and to annul the tendering process and reject all tenders at any time prior to contract award, without thereby incurring any liability to the affected tenderer or tenderers or any obligation to inform the affected tenderer or tenderers of the grounds for Multimedia University of Kenya's action

#### 2.28 Notification of Award

- 2.28.1 Prior to the expiration of the period of tender validity, Multimedia University of Kenya will notify the successful tenderer in writing that its tender has been accepted.
- 2.28.2 The notification of award will constitute the formation of the Contract but will have to wait until the contract is finally signed by both parties
- 2.28.3 Upon the successful Tenderer's furnishing of the performance security pursuant to paragraph 2.30, Multimedia University of Kenya will promptly notify each unsuccessful Tenderer and will discharge its tender security, pursuant to paragraph 2.14

# 2.29 Signing of Contract

- 2.29.1 At the same time as Multimedia University of Kenya notifies the successful tenderer that its tender has been accepted, Multimedia University of Kenya will send the tenderer the Contract Form provided in the tender documents, incorporating all agreements between the parties.
- 2.29.2 The parties to the contract shall have it signed within 30 days from the date of notification of contract award unless there is an administrative review request.
- 2.29.3 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the Contract Form, the successful tenderer shall sign and date the contract and return it to Multimedia University of Kenya.

# 2.30 Performance Security

- 2.30.1 Within Thirty (30) days of the receipt of notification of award from Multimedia University of Kenya, the successful tenderer shall furnish the performance security in accordance with the Conditions of Contract, in the Performance Security Form provided in the tender documents, or in another form acceptable to Multimedia University of Kenya.
- 2.30.2 Failure of the successful tenderer to comply with the requirements of paragraph 2.30 or paragraph 2.31 shall constitute sufficient grounds for the annulment of the award and forfeiture of the tender security, in which event Multimedia University of Kenya may make the award to the next lowest evaluated Candidate or call for new tenders.

# 2.31 Corrupt or Fraudulent Practices

- 2.31.1 Multimedia University of Kenya requires that tenderers observe the highest standard of ethics during the procurement process and execution of contracts when used in the present regulations, the following terms are defined as follows;
  - "corrupt practice" means the offering, giving, receiving, or soliciting of anything of value to influence the action of a public official in the procurement process or in contract execution; and
  - (ii) "fraudulent practice" means a misrepresentation of facts in order to influence a procurement process or the execution of a contract to the detriment of Multimedia University of Kenya, and includes collusive practice among tenderer (prior to or after tender submission) designed to establish tender prices at artificial non-competitive levels and to deprive Multimedia University of Kenya of the benefits of free and open competition;

- 2.31.2 Multimedia University of Kenya will reject a proposal for award if it determines that the tenderer recommended for award has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for the contract in question.
- 2.31.3 Further a tenderer who is found to have indulged in corrupt or fraudulent practices risks being debarred from participating in public procurement in Kenya.

# APPENDIX TO INSTRUCTIONS TO THE TENDERERS

The following information for procurement of goods shall complement or amend the provisions of the instructions to tenderers. Wherever there is a conflict between the provisions of the instructions to tenderers and the provisions of the appendix, the provisions of the appendix herein shall prevail over those of the instructions to tenderers

| Instructio<br>ns to | Particulars of appendix to instructions to tenderers  |
|---------------------|---|
| tenderers           |   |
| 2.1                 | Particulars of eligible tenderers: Suppliers of Stationery Materials registered in Kenya  |
| 2.2.2               | Price to be charged for tender documents. <b>Kshs. 1,000</b> for those who purchase the tender document directly from Multimedia University of Kenya and <b>FREE for those who download the document.</b>   |
| 2.10                | Particulars of other currencies allowed. None   |
| 2.11                | Particulars of eligibility and qualifications documents of evidence required. Please see <b>Mandatory requirements</b> under <b>Evaluation Criteria</b>   |
| 2.12                | <ul> <li>The Documentary evidence of the tenderers qualifications to perform the contract if its tender is accepted shall be established to the Procuring entity's satisfaction;</li> <li>Registered offices and evidence of business premises.</li> <li>A valid Tax compliance certificate which will be verified by KRA TCC checker Evidence</li> <li>That the tenderer has legal capacity to enter into a contract for the procurement</li> <li>Evidence that the tenderer is not insolvent, in receivership, bankrupt or in the process of being wound up and is not the subject of legal proceedings relating to the foregoing;</li> <li>The person is not debarred from participating in procurement proceedings</li> </ul> |
| 2.14                | Particulars of Tender Security:  Tender Security of KES 50,000.00 either from a Bank or Insurance Company approved by PPRA with a validity of 150 days from the date of tender opening.   |
| 2.15                | Validity of Tenders 120 days after date of Tender Opening.  |
| 2.17                | Copies of Tender Documents to be Submitted: An original and one (1) copy  |
| 2.18                | Address of Receiving Tenders: Completed Tender Documents should be deposited in the tender box provided at MULTIMEDIA UNIVERSITY OF KENYA  P.O BOX 15653 - 00503  NAIROBI, KENYA  |
| 2.18                | Bulky tenders that will not fit in the tender box shall be delivered to the Procurement Department  |

| Instructio           | Particulars of appendix to instructions to tenderers   |  |  |
|----------------------|--|--|--|
| ns to                |  |  |  |
| tenderers            |  |  |  |
| 2.22                 | <b>Evaluation and comparison of Tenders:</b> The Evaluation Criteria on page 19 shall be applied not withstanding any other requirement in the tender documents. |  |  |
| 2.24                 | Particulars of post - qualification if applicable. MMU may inspect the premises and confirm details  |  |  |
| 2.24.4               | Award Criteria:  |  |  |
|                      | The firm achieving the lowest evaluated price will be awarded the contract.  |  |  |
| Other's as necessary | Complete as necessary. None  |  |  |

# **EVALUATION CRITERIA**

Evaluation on bids will be conducted in three stages

STAGE 1: Preliminary Examination of Tender

| S/NO | MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS  | Responsive or<br>Not Responsive |
|------|---|---------------------------------|
| MR1  | Certificate of Incorporation or Registration  |                                 |
| MR2  | Copy of valid KRA Tax Compliance Certificate /exemption certificate   |                                 |
| MR3  | Confidential Business Questionnaire - duly filled   |                                 |
| MR4  | Copy of valid CR12 showing the shareholders of the firm, citizenship or a list of directors of shareholders, shareholding and citizenship or a sworn affidavit of the directors of the company.  NB/Sole proprietors should attach a copy of their ID   |                                 |
| MR5  | Copy of Valid Single Business Permit  |                                 |
| MR6  | <b>Tender Security</b> of <b>KES 50,000.00</b> either from a Bank or Insurance Company approved by PPRA with a validity of <b>150 days</b> from the date of tender opening.   |                                 |
| MR7  | Declaration that the Bidder shall not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice. The form must be duly signed by a person lawfully authorized (senior management) - Form SD2 (attached)  |                                 |
| MR8  | Original & copies of tender document must be <b>properly bound</b> and <b>pages serialized</b> in line with Section 74 (1) (f) of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act 2015 Pagination should be in format 1, 2, 3, 4to the last page. Tender with Repeated pages, missing page numbers and other inconsistencies will be rejected |                                 |
| MR9  | Duly signed Form of Tender  |                                 |

Documentary evidence in form of copies must be provided for the requirements stated above. 100% compliance will be required to proceed to next evaluation stage. Failure to provide ANY of the requirements leads to disqualification.

NOTE: The validity of mandatory documents shall be deemed valid as at the time of opening of Tenders.

Stage II: Detailed Technical Evaluation criteria:

|   | Requirement /item Description   |   | Marks    |
|---|---|---|----------|
| 1 | Proof of Experience in Supply and Delivery Stationery Materials - copies of LPOs, award letters, contracts or Recommendation letters from your current or previous major reputable clients/firms with work of equivalent nature and volume for in the last 5 years.  a) 1 client - 5 marks b) 2 clients - 10 marks c) 3 clients - 15 Marks d) 4 clients - 20 marks e) 5 clients - 25marks     | Recommendation Letters should have the following details:- • Signed, • Stamped, • physical location, • Postal address, • phone numbers, • Clients contacts name, • Duration of contract | 25 marks |
| 2 | Audited accounts (duly signed & stamped) for the Financial year, 2020, 2019 & 2018 with proof of profitability  | (Each Year 5marks)  | 15 marks |
| 3 | Capacity to transport goods  Firms to indicate mode of transport and proof of ownership   | <ul> <li>i. Owned transport (evidenced by logbook) - 15 Mks</li> <li>ii. Hired transport (lease agreement) - 10 Mks</li> <li>iii. Not Indicated - 0</li> </ul>                          | 15 marks |
| 4 | Catalogues of items quoted for (as applicable)  | m Not maleaced  | 15marks  |
| 5 | <ul> <li>Company profile and location</li> <li>i. Provide a detailed company profile including the list of directors and key management staff together with their qualifications and experience and physical address must be submitted (5 Mks)</li> <li>ii. Qualification of key personnel. Attach CVs of at least five (5) key personnel to be involved in the assignment (5 Mks)</li> </ul> | i. Company profile  ii. Relevant certificates, testimonials and CVs MUST be attached.   | 10marks  |
|   | TOTAL POINTS  |   | 80marks  |
|   | PASS MARKS  | 70%   | 56marks  |

Only bidders who score 56marks (70%) and above will be subjected to financial evaluation. Those who score below 70marks will be eliminated at this stage from the entire evaluation process and will not be considered further.

# Stage III: Financial Evaluation Criteria

Tenderers shall state their tender bid as detailed on price schedule / schedule of requirements. Tenders will be evaluated on the basis of this base price.

# Evaluation will involve the following

# a) Determination of evaluated price for each bid using the Following:

- i. Check for any arithmetic errors in the Tender
- ii. Conversion of all tender to same currency using a uniform exchange rate prevailing at the closing date of the Tender
- iii. Application of any discount offered on the tender
- iv. Comparison of prevailing actual market prices
- v. Establish if items quoted for are within prevailing market rates from the known retail outlets & Public Procurement Regulatory Authority price index.

Tenders shall be ranked according to their evaluated price and the successful tender shall be the tender with the lowest evaluated price per item from the bidders who qualify at the technical stage ( 70% points and above )

The comparison shall be of the price including all costs as well as duties and taxes payable in the provision of the services

### Particulars of post - qualification

Multimedia University may inspect the premises and confirm details given in this tender

#### Award Criteria:

The firm achieving the lowest evaluated price will be awarded the contract.

# SECTION III GENERAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

### 3.1 Definitions

In this contract the following terms shall be interpreted as indicated:

- a) The "contract" means the agreement entered into between MMU and the tenderer as recorded in the <u>Contract</u> Form signed by the parties, including all attachments and appendices thereto and all documents incorporated by reference therein.
- b) The "Contract Price" means the price payable to the tenderer under the Contract for the full and proper performance of its contractual obligations.
- c) The "goods" means goods to be provided by the contractor including materials and incidentals which the tenderer is required to provide to MMU under the Contract.
- d) The "Procuring entity" means the Multimedia University of Kenya (MMU) the organization sourcing for the services under this Contract.
- e) The "contractor" means the individual or firm supplying the goods under this Contract.
- f) "GCC" means general conditions of contract contained in this section
- g) "SCC" means the special conditions of contract
- h) "Day" means calendar day

# 3.2 Application

These General Conditions shall apply to the extent that they are not superseded by provisions of other part of contract.

#### 3.3 Standards

The goods supplied under this Contract shall conform to the standards mentioned in the Schedule of requirements and SCC

# 3.4 Patent Right's

The tenderer shall indemnify MMU against all third-party claims of infringement of patent, trademark, or industrial design tights arising from use of the goods/services under the contract or any part thereof.

### 3.5 Performance Security

- 3.5.1 Within thirty (30) days of receipt of the notification of Contract award, the successful tenderer shall furnish to MMU the performance security where applicable in the amount specified in Special Conditions of Contract.
- 3.5.2 The proceeds of the performance security shall be payable to MMU as compensation for any loss resulting from the Tenderer's failure to complete its obligations under the Contract.

- 3.5.3 The performance security shall be denominated in the currency of the Contract, or in a freely convertible currency acceptable to MMU and shall be in the form of:
  - a) Cash.
  - b) A bank guarantee.
  - c) Such insurance guarantee approved by the Authority.
  - d) Letter of credit.
- 3.5.4 The performance security will be discharged by MMU and returned to the candidate not later than thirty (30) days following the date of completion of the tenderer's performance of obligations under the contract, including any warranty obligations under the contract.

### 3.6 Inspections and Tests

- 3.6.1 MMU or its representative shall have the right to inspect and/or to test the goods to confirm their conformity to the Contract specifications. The Procuring entity shall notify the tenderer in writing, in a timely manner, of the identity of any representatives retained for these purposes.
- 3.6.2 The inspections and tests may be conducted on the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s). If conducted on the premises of the tenderer or its subcontractor(s), all reasonable facilities and assistance, including access to drawings and production data, shall be furnished to the inspectors at no charge to MMU.
- 3.6.3 Should any inspected or tested goods fail to conform to the Specifications, MMU may reject the services, and the tenderer shall either replace the rejected goods or make alterations necessary to meet specification requirements free of cost to MMU.
- 3.6.4 Nothing in paragraph 3.7 shall in any way release the tenderer from any warranty or other obligations under this Contract.

### 3.7 Payment

The method and conditions of payment to be made to the tenderer under this Contract shall be specified in SCC

### 3.8 Prices

Prices charged by the contractor for services performed under the Contract shall not, with the exception of any Price adjustments authorized in SCC, vary from the prices by the tenderer in its tender or in MMU's request for tender validity extension as the case may be. No variation in or modification to the terms of the contract shall be made except by written amendment signed by the parties.

# 3.9 Assignment

The tenderer shall not assign, in whole or in part, its obligations to perform under this contract, except with MMU's prior written consent.

### 3.10 Termination for Default

MMU may, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of Contract, by written notice of default sent to the tenderer, terminate this Contract in whole or in part:

- (a) if the tenderer fails to provide any or all of the services within the period(s) specified in the Contract, or within any extension thereof granted by MMU.
- (b) if the tenderer fails to perform any other obligation(s) under the Contract. if the tenderer, in the judgment of MMU has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the Contract.

In the event MMU terminates the Contract in whole or in part, it may procure, upon such terms and in such manner as it deems appropriate, services similar to those undelivered, and the tenderer shall be liable to MMU for any excess costs for such similar services.

# 3.11 Termination for insolvency

MMU may at the anytime terminate the contract by giving written notice to the contractor if the contractor becomes bankrupt or otherwise insolvent. In this event, termination will be without compensation to the contractor, provided that such termination will not produce or affect any right of action or remedy, which has accrued or will accrue thereafter to MMU.

#### 3.12 Termination for convenience

MMU by written notice sent to the contractor may terminate the contract in whole or in part, at any time for its convenience. The notice of termination shall specify that the termination is for MMU convenience, the extent to which performance of the contractor of the contract is terminated and the date on which such termination becomes effective.

For the remaining part of the contract after termination the procuring entity may elect to cancel the services and pay to the contractor on agreed amount for partially completed services.

# 3.13 Resolution of disputes

The procuring entity's and the contractor shall make every effort to resolve amicably by direct informal negotiations any disagreement or dispute arising between them under or in connection with the contract.

If after thirty (30) days from the commencement of such informal negotiations both parties have been unable to resolve amicably a contract dispute either party may require that the dispute be referred for resolution to the formal mechanisms specified in the SCC.

### 3.14 Governing Language

The contract shall be written in the English language. All correspondence and other documents pertaining to the contract, which are exchanged by the parties, shall be written in the same language.

# 3.15 Force Majeure

The contractor shall not be liable *for* forfeiture of its performance security, or termination for default if and to the extent that its delay in performance or other failure to perform its obligations under the Contract is the result of an event of Force Majeure.

# 3.16 Applicable Law.

The contract shall be interpreted in accordance with the laws of Kenya unless otherwise specified in the SCC

### 3.17 Notices

Any notices given by one party to the other pursuant to this contract shall be sent to the other party by post or by fax or E-mail and confirmed in writing to the other party's address specified in the SCC

A notice shall be effective when delivered or on the notices effective date, whichever is later.

# SECTION IV SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF CONTRACT

- 4.1 Special conditions of contract shall supplement the general conditions of contract, wherever there is a conflict between the GCC and the SCC, the provisions of the SCC herein shall prevail over those in the GCC.
- 4.2 Special conditions of contract with reference to the general conditions of contract.

| General conditions of contract | Special conditions of                               | Details  |
|--------------------------------|---|--|
| reference<br>3.3               | Standards   | <ol> <li>The supplier warrants that the Goods supplied under the contract are new, unused and conforms to the specifications indicated in the Contract and/or Local Purchase Orders. The supplier further warrants that all Goods supplied under this contract shall have no defects, arising from design, materials or workmanship (except when the design and/or material is required by the University's specification) or from any act or omission of the tenderer that may develop under normal use of the supplied Goods in the Conditions prevailing in the University.</li> <li>If, for reasons attributed to the tenderer, these warranties are not attained in whole or in part. the supplier shall either:         <ol> <li>make such changes, modifications and/or additions to the goods or any part thereof as may be necessary in order to attain the contracted warranties specified in the contract at its own cost and expense and to carry out further performance tests to the satisfaction of the University, or</li> <li>Replace such Goods with the ones that conform to the specifications in the contract at his own costs</li> </ol> </li> </ol> |
| 3.6                            | Specify<br>performance<br>security if<br>applicable | Not Applicable   |
| 3.7                            | Payment   | The supplier shall submit invoices to the University after goods have been inspected and received as per Section 3.6  The credit period shall be between 30 - 60 days  |

| 3.8                  | Specify price adjustments allowed        | Not allowed except as provided by Section 139 of the Public Procurement and Asset Disposal Act 2015  |
|----------------------|--|--|
| 3.13                 | Specify<br>resolution of<br>disputes     | Arbitration Both parties shall endeavor to settle amicably any dispute or difference of any kind but should any such dispute or difference persist then it shall be settled in accordance with the arbitration Act 1995. |
| 3.16                 | Specify applicable law                   | Laws of Kenya  |
| 3.17                 | Indicate<br>addresses of<br>both parties | Client: Multimedia University of Kenya P.O. BOX 15653 - 00503, NAIROBI, KENYA. MAGADI ROAD   |
| Other's as necessary | Complete as necessary                    |  |

# SECTION V - TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS

5.1 Bidders should provide catalogues for items quoted for as applicable

### **SECTION VI**

# PRICE / REQUIREMENTS SCHEDULE

The contract for supply and delivery of **Assorted Stationery Materials** will be for a period of two years. Orders will be placed as and when required during the contract period.

Items on this tender will be on **AS WHEN REQUIRED** basis once contract is awarded. Local Purchase Orders will be processed for the requirements periodically.

# PLEASE QUOTE FOR THE FOLLOWING ASSORTED STATIONERY MATERIALS

| No. | Item Description                                | Unit | Brand (as applicable) | Qty | Unit Price<br>Kshs |
|-----|---|------|-----------------------|-----|--------------------|
| 1.  | Bank Paper 50gms Green 86x61cm A1               | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 2.  | Bank Paper 50gms Blue 86x61cm A1                | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 3.  | Bank Paper 50gms Yellow 86x61cm A1              | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 4.  | Bank Paper 50gms Pink 86x61cm A1                | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 5.  | Bank Paper 50gms White 86x61cm A1               | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 6.  | Bank Paper 50 Gms Buff 86x61cm A1               | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 7.  | Bond Paper Blue 80gms 86x61 Cm A1               | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 8.  | Bond Paper Buff 80gms 86x61 Cm A1               | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 9.  | Bond Paper Green 80gms 86x61 Cm A1              | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 10. | Bond Paper Pink 80gms 86x61 Cm A1               | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 11. | Bond Paper White 80gms 86x61 Cm A1              | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 12. | Manila Papers Green 51x76cm 224gms A1           | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 13. | Manila Papers Pink 57x76cm 224gms A1            | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 14. | Manila Papers Yellow 57x76cm 224gms A1          | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 15. | Manila Papers White 57x76cm 224gm A1            | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 16. | Manila Paper Pink 57x76cm 224gms A1             | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 17. | Manila Paper Blue 51x76cm 224gms A1             | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 18. | Manila Paper Buff 51x76cm 224gms A1             | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 19. | Manila Paper Pink 51x76cm 224gms A1             | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 20. | Manila Paper White 51x76cm 224gms A1            | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 21. | Manila Paper Yellow 51x76cm 224gms A1           | Ream |                       | 1   |                    |
| 22. | Vivid blue manila paper 300gms                  | Pkt  |                       | 1   |                    |
| 23. | Battery Size 'AA' (Duracell Or Energizer)       | Each |                       | 1   |                    |
| 24. | Energizer Battery 'AAA' (Duracell Or Energizer) | Each |                       | 1   |                    |
| 25. | Batteries 9 Volts Dc - Dual / Energizer         | Each |                       | 1   |                    |
| 26. | Binding Tape 2" Blue                            | Roll |                       | 1   |                    |
| 27. | Binding Tape 2" Green                           | Roll |                       | 1   |                    |
| 28. | Binding Tape 2" Red                             | Roll |                       | 1   |                    |
| 29. | Binding Tape 2" Black                           | Roll |                       | 1   |                    |
| 30. | Cellotape 1" Clear (Afri)                       | Roll |                       | 1   |                    |
| 31. | Cellotape 2" Clear (Afri)                       | Roll |                       | 1   |                    |
| 32. | Flash Disk 8gb - SanDisk                        | Each |                       | 1   |                    |

| 33. | Flash Disk 4gb - SanDisk                  | Each | 1 |
|-----|---|------|---|
| 34. | Flash Disk 4gb - Imation                  | Each | 1 |
| 35. | Flash Disk 8gb - Imation                  | Each | 1 |
| 36. | Flash Disk 4gb - Lg                       | Each | 1 |
| 37. | Flash Disk 8gb - Lg                       | Each | 1 |
| 38. | Laminating Film size 216x303mm            | Pkt  | 1 |
| 39. | Thumb lets size 3                         | Pkt  | 1 |
| 40. | Thumb lets size 1                         | Pkt  | 1 |
| 41. | Numbering Ink Black -Pelican              | Btl  | 1 |
| 42. | Numbering Ink Red - Pelican               | Btl  | 1 |
| 43. | Offset Ink: Emerald Green                 | Pkt  | 1 |
| 44. | Plastic Binding rings 8MM                 | Box  | 1 |
| 45. | Office Pins 1"                            | Pkt  | 1 |
| 46. | Paper Clips Large No. 2                   | Pkt  | 1 |
| 47. | Binding Rings 12mm (1/2")                 | Pkt  | 1 |
| 48. | Pencils Steadler HB 110                   | Each | 1 |
| 49. | Positive Plates (Ryobi) 254x381mm 100/Pkt | Pkt  | 1 |
| 50. | Process Ink Black 1kg                     | Tin  | 1 |
| 51. | Process Ink Cyan 1kg                      | Tin  | 1 |
| 52. | Process Ink Magenta 1kg                   | Tin  | 1 |
| 53. | Process Ink Yellow 1kg                    | Tin  | 1 |
| 54. | Pvc Ring Binders                          | Each | 1 |
| 55. | Pvc Name Tags                             | Pkt  | 1 |
| 56. | Stitching Wire 18 Gauge                   | Roll | 1 |
| 57. | Stitching Wire Gauge 20"                  | Roll | 1 |
| 58. | Suspension Files                          | Each | 1 |
| 59. | Stitching Wire 22 Gauge                   | Roll | 1 |
| 60. | Straw Board Paper 300 Gms - 61x86cm       | Ream | 1 |
| 61. | Straw Board Paper 450 Gms - 61x86cm       | Ream | 1 |
| 62. | Straw Board Paper 850 Gms - 61x86cm       | Ream | 1 |
| 63. | Art Board 220grms A1                      | Pkt  | 1 |
| 64. | Art Board 250gms A1                       | Pkt  | 1 |
| 65. | Mg Covers 100grms Green A1                | Each | 1 |
| 66. | Mg Covers 100grms Blue A1                 | Each | 1 |
| 67. | Malt board 300gms A1                      | Pkt  | 1 |
| 68. | Thumb Tacks (Drawing Pins)                | Pkt  | 1 |
| 69. | Transparencies Pens Permanent             | Pkt  | 1 |
| 70. | Transparency "Write On"                   | Ream | 1 |
| 71. | Transparency Pens Water Soluble           | Pkt  | 1 |
| 72. | Staple Remover                            | Each | 1 |
| 73. | Glue Stick Pritt                          | Each | 1 |
| 74. | 3 Part LPO Computer Receipts              | Ctn  | 1 |
| 75. | White Out                                 | Each | 1 |
| 76. | Plate Cleaner                             | Ltrs | 1 |
| 77. | Stapler Kangaroo Ds-210                   | Each | 1 |
| 78. | Stapler Rapid 9/8-20                      | Each | 1 |
| 79. | Epson Ribbon LX 300                       | Pkt  | 1 |

| 80.          | Epson Ribbon Lx 350  | Pkt       | 1   |
|--------------|--|-----------|-----|
| 81.          | Ryobi 500np Positive Plates                                | Pkt       | 1   |
| 82.          | Mg Covers Blue   | Pkt       | 1   |
| 83.          | Mg Covers Green  | Pkt       | 1   |
| 84.          | Mg Covers 100grms Pink A1                                  | Each      | 1   |
| 85.          | Stamp Pad Ink Red 30ml                                     | Each      | 1   |
| 86.          | Stamp Pad Ink Violet 30ml                                  | Each      | 1   |
| 87.          | Thumb let Size 2   | Pkt       | 1   |
| 88.          | Thumb lets Size 3  | Pkt       | 1   |
| 89.          | Highlighter Assorted Colours                               | Each      | 1   |
| 90.          | Permanent Markers Assorted Colours(Pelican)                | Each      | 1   |
| 91.          | Hiti Card Printer Ribbon Pack Cs-3 Series                  | Each      | 1   |
| 92.          | File Separators A4 (10)                                    | Each      | 1   |
| 93.          | File Separators A4 (5)                                     | Each      | 1   |
| 94.          | Thermal Machine Rolls 57*47*13mm                           | Each      | 1   |
| 95.          | Spiral Binding Rings size 10mm                             | Each      | 1   |
| 96.          | Metal File Fasteners                                       | Each      | 1   |
| 97.          | Luminous bond Yellow A1                                    | Ream      | 1   |
| 98.          | Luminous bond Red A1                                       | Ream      | 1   |
| 99.          | Luminous bond Blue A1                                      | Ream      | 1   |
| 100.         | Plastic Binding Rings 6MM                                  | Box       | 1   |
| 101.         | Plastic Binding Rings 14MM                                 | Box       | 1   |
| 102.         | Embossed board (Antelope) White A4                         | Pkt       | 1   |
| 103.         | Chip Board 150GMs (one side coated)                        | Pkt       | 1   |
| 104.         | Machine Wash Up Solution 20Ltrs                            | Jer       | 1   |
| 105.         | Printing Machine Dumping Sponge                            | Each      | 1   |
| 106.         | Kangaroo Heavy Duty Stapler HD23S17                        | Each      | 1   |
| 107.         | Blank Plastic ID Cards                                     | Each      | 1   |
| 108.         | Staples 23/13-H  | Pkt       | 1   |
| 109.         | Velo binding Spiral Black                                  | Each      | 1   |
| 110.         | Velo binding Spiral Blue                                   | Each      | 1   |
| 111.         | Velo binding Combs Blue                                    | Pkt       | 1   |
| 112.         | Velo binding combs Black                                   | Each      | 1   |
| 113.         | Manilla Twine Rope Medium                                  | Roll      | 1   |
| 114.         | Sisal Twine rope Medium                                    | Roll      | 1   |
| 115.         | Plastic Binding Rings 16MM                                 | Each      | 1   |
| 116.         | Dvd R  | Each      | 1   |
| 117.         | Gum Arabic 5 Litres  | Tin       | 1   |
| 118          | Stapler Kangaroo Ds -210 24/6 26/6                         | Each      | 1   |
| 119.         | Staples Kangaroo 9/8-20                                    | Pkt       | 1   |
| 120.         | Battery Size C 1.5v  | Each      | 1   |
| 121.         | Biro Pen Printed 'Mmu' (Black)                             | Each      | 1 1 |
| 122.<br>123. | Biro Pen Printed 'Mmu' (Red) Biro Pen Printed 'Mmu' (Blue) | Each Each | 1 1 |
| 123.         | Box File (Rapid/Globe)                                     | Each      | 1 1 |
| 124.         | Spring File Manila (Globe/Rapid )                          | Each      | 1 1 |
| 126.         | Cd-Writable (Imation)                                      | Each      | 1   |
| 120.         | Cu-vviitable (iiitatioii)                                  | Eacii     | 1   |

| 127.                 | Tick Tack Adhesive paper  | Pkt         | 1           |
|----------------------|---|-------------|-------------|
| 128.                 | Fountain Solution 5Ltrs   | Tin         | 1           |
| 129.                 | Thermal Roll Paper (79x60x13 Mm)  | Each        | 1           |
| 130.                 | Glossy Art Paper 150gms A1  | Ream        | 1           |
| 131.                 | Glossy Art Paper 135/130gms A1  | Ream        | 1           |
| 131.                 | Velo-Bind Strips Black  | Pkt         | 1           |
| 133.                 | Cd-Writable (Sony)  | Each        | 1           |
| 134.                 | Positive Developer (5lts)   | Tin         | 1           |
| 135.                 | Stapler Kangaroo Hd-1217  | Each        | 1           |
| 136.                 | File Separators A4 (12)   | Each        | 1           |
| 137.                 | Paper punch DP 800  | Each        | 1           |
| 137.                 | Paper punch DP 700  | Each        | 1           |
| -                    | In & Out Tray   | Each        | 1           |
| 139.                 | 7   | Pkt         |             |
| 140.                 | Gum Concentrate (Ratio 1:8)   |             | 1           |
| 141.                 | Manilla Twine rope  | Roll        | 1           |
| 142.                 | Solna 125 Positive Plates   | Parma       | 1           |
| 143.                 | NCR Top/ Middle/ Bottom Carbonated A4   | Reams       | 1           |
| 144                  | 50gms Yellow  | D           | 1           |
| 144.                 | NCR Top/ Middle/ Bottom Carbonated A4   | Reams       | 1           |
| 145                  | 50gms Blue  | D           | 1           |
| 145.                 | NCR Top/ Middle/ Bottom Carbonated A4   | Reams       | 1           |
| 146                  | 50gms Green   | Reams       | 1           |
| 146.                 | NCR Top/ Middle/ Bottom Carbonated A4 50gms Pink  | Realits     |             |
| 147.                 | NCR Top/ Middle/ Bottom Carbonated A4   | Reams       | 1           |
| 147.                 | 50gms White   | Realits     |             |
| 148.                 | Top White Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms   | Ream        | 1           |
| 149.                 | Top Blue Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms  | Ream        | 1           |
| 150.                 | Top Yellow Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms  | Ream        | 1           |
| 151.                 | Top Green Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms   | Ream        | 1           |
| 152.                 | Top Pink Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms  | Ream        | 1           |
| 153.                 | Middle Yellow Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms   | Ream        | 1           |
| 154.                 | Middle Pink Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms   | Ream        | 1           |
| 155.                 | Middle White Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms  | Ream        | 1           |
| 156.                 | Middle Blue Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms   | Ream        | 1           |
| 157.                 | Middle Green Ncr (Carbonated) A1  | Ream        | 1           |
| 158.                 | Bottom Blue Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms   | Ream        | 1           |
| 159.                 | Bottom White Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms  | Ream        | 1           |
| 160.                 | Bottom Green Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms  | Ream        | 1           |
| 161.                 | Bottom Pink Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms   | Ream        | 1           |
| 162.                 | Bottom Yellow Ncr (Carbonated) A1 50gms   | Ream        | 1           |
| 163.                 | Binding Glue - Henkel   | Tin         | 1           |
| 200.                 |   |             |             |
| 164                  |   | Pkt         | 1           |
| 164.<br>165.         | Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Black   | Pkt Pkt     | 1           |
| 165.                 | Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Black<br>Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Blue   | Pkt         | 1           |
| 165.<br>166.         | Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Black Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Blue Very Urgent Stickers                       | Pkt<br>Pkt  | 1 1         |
| 165.<br>166.<br>167. | Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Black Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Blue Very Urgent Stickers Confidential stickers | Pkt Pkt Pkt | 1<br>1<br>1 |
| 165.<br>166.         | Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Black Carbon Paper A4 Pelican Blue Very Urgent Stickers                       | Pkt<br>Pkt  | 1 1         |

| 170.   | Eraser Br80 Pelican   | Each  | 1                                     |
|--|---|---|---------------------------------------|
| 171.   | Ivory Board 300gms  | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 172.   | Ink Pad – Violet  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 173.   | Urgent Stickers   | Pkt   | 1                                     |
| 174.   | ID Card Straps With MMU Logo  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 175.   | Cd Re-Writable (Sony)   | Each  | 1                                     |
| 176.   | Art Board 260gms A1   | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 177.   | Photocopy Papers 80gms Blue   | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 178.   | Photocopy Papers 80gms Pink   | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 179.   | Photocopy Papers 80gms White  | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 180.   | Photocopy Papers 80gms Green  | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 181.   | Photocopy Papers 80gms Buff   | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 182.   | Metal File Fasteners  | Pkt   | 1                                     |
| 183.   | Sign here stickers  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 184.   | Art Board 150grms A1  | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 185.   | Ivory Board 250grms A1  | Ream  | 1                                     |
| 186.   | Heavy Duty Staples Size 9/10  | Pkt   | 1                                     |
| 187.   | Medical Pocket Envelopes  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 188.   | Plastic Binding Rings 16MM  | Box   | 1                                     |
| 189.   | Staple Holder SH-12   | Pkts  | 1                                     |
| 190.   | Staples HD 23S17  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 191.   | Embossed board Florence 250gms  | Reams   | 1                                     |
| 192.   | Staple Holder SH-10   | Pkts  | 1                                     |
|  |   |   |                                       |
| 10=  |   |   |                                       |
| 195.   | Black Board Duster (Imported)   | Each  | 1                                     |
| 196.   | Box File (Rapid/Globe)  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 197.   | Cd Re-Writable (Imation)  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 198.   | Computer Paper Plain Line flow 11x9.5   | Box   | 1                                     |
| 199.   | Dv cam  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 200.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 10 (C3) with MMU Logo   |   | 1                                     |
| ,,,,,  | 1 /   | Each  | 1                                     |
| 201.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo  | Each  | 1                                     |
| 202.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo<br>Envelopes Khaki No.6 (C5) with MMU Logo   | Each<br>Each  | 1 1                                   |
| 202.<br>203.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo<br>Envelopes Khaki No.6 (C5) with MMU Logo<br>Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo   | Each Each Each  | 1<br>1<br>1                           |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No.6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7"  | Each Each Each Each   | 1<br>1<br>1<br>1                      |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No.6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7" Masking Tape 1"  | Each Each Each Roll   | 1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1                 |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No.6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7" Masking Tape 1" Masking Tape 2"  | Each Each Each Roll Roll  | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7" Masking Tape 1" Masking Tape 2" Pvc Binding Transparency Green  | Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt  | 1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1<br>1       |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.<br>208.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No.6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7"  Masking Tape 1"  Masking Tape 2"  Pvc Binding Transparency Green  Pvc Binding Transparency Blue   | Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt Pkt  | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.<br>208.<br>209.   | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7" Masking Tape 1" Masking Tape 2" Pvc Binding Transparency Green Pvc Binding Transparency Blue Pvc Binding Transparency Yellow  | Each Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt Pkt Pkt                                       | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.<br>208.<br>209.<br>210.                                 | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7"  Masking Tape 1"  Masking Tape 2"  Pvc Binding Transparency Green  Pvc Binding Transparency Blue  Pvc Binding Transparency Yellow  Pvc Binding Transparency Red   | Each Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt                               | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.<br>208.<br>209.<br>210.                                 | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7" Masking Tape 1" Masking Tape 2" Pvc Binding Transparency Green Pvc Binding Transparency Blue Pvc Binding Transparency Yellow Pvc Binding Transparency Red Staple Pins Kangaroo 26/6   | Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt                            | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.<br>208.<br>209.<br>210.<br>211.<br>212.                 | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7"  Masking Tape 1"  Masking Tape 2"  Pvc Binding Transparency Green  Pvc Binding Transparency Blue  Pvc Binding Transparency Yellow  Pvc Binding Transparency Red  Staple Pins Kangaroo 26/6  White Board Markers Black (Pelican/Bic)                               | Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Each                           | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.<br>208.<br>209.<br>210.<br>211.<br>212.                 | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7"  Masking Tape 1"  Masking Tape 2"  Pvc Binding Transparency Green  Pvc Binding Transparency Blue  Pvc Binding Transparency Yellow  Pvc Binding Transparency Red  Staple Pins Kangaroo 26/6  White Board Markers Black (Pelican/Bic)                               | Each Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Each Each Each Each Each  | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.<br>208.<br>209.<br>210.<br>211.<br>212.<br>213.<br>214. | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7" Masking Tape 1" Masking Tape 2" Pvc Binding Transparency Green Pvc Binding Transparency Blue Pvc Binding Transparency Yellow Pvc Binding Transparency Red Staple Pins Kangaroo 26/6 White Board Markers Black (Pelican/Bic) White Board Markers Red (Pelican/Bic) | Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Each Each Each Each Each Each Each | 1                                     |
| 202.<br>203.<br>204.<br>205.<br>206.<br>207.<br>208.<br>209.<br>210.<br>211.<br>212.<br>213.         | Envelopes Khaki No. 8 (C4) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 6 (C5) with MMU Logo Envelopes Khaki No. 4 (C6) with MMU Logo Envelopes Dl White 4.3" X 8.7"  Masking Tape 1"  Masking Tape 2"  Pvc Binding Transparency Green  Pvc Binding Transparency Blue  Pvc Binding Transparency Yellow  Pvc Binding Transparency Red  Staple Pins Kangaroo 26/6  White Board Markers Black (Pelican/Bic)                               | Each Each Each Each Roll Roll Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Pkt Each Each Each Each Each  | 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 |

| 217. Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms (100 Sheets)  218. Embossed Board Linen 230gms 90x64cms (100 Pkt Sheets)  219. Embossed Board White Leather 230gms (100 Pkt Sheets)  220. Embossed Board Cream 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream 1  221. Embossed Board White 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream 1  222. Embossed Board Orange 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream 1  223. Embossed Board Blue 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream 1  224. Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms A1 Ream 1  225. Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1 Ream 1  226. Snow white embossed board 250gms A1 Pkt 1  227. Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  228. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  229. Pkt 1  220. Pkt 1  220. Pkt 1  220. Pkt 1  221. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  222. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  223. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  224. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  225. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  226. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  227. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  228. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1   |  |
|---|--|
| 218. Embossed Board Linen 230gms 90x64cms (100 Pkt Sheets)  219. Embossed Board White Leather 230gms (100 Pkt 1 Sheets)  220. Embossed Board Cream 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream 1 Pkt 1 Sheets)  221. Embossed Board White 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream 1 Pkt |  |
| Sheets)  219. Embossed Board White Leather 230gms (100 Pkt 1 Sheets)  220. Embossed Board Cream 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream 1 Pkt 1 |  |
| 219.Embossed Board White Leather 230gms (100<br>Sheets)Pkt1220.Embossed Board Cream 230grms (100 Sheets)A1<br>Embossed Board White 230grms (100 Sheets)A1<br>Embossed Board Orange 230grms (100 Sheets)A1<br>Embossed Board Blue 230grms (100 Sheets)A1<br>Embossed Board Blue 230grms (100 Sheets)A1<br>Ream1224.Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms A1<br>Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1<br>Snow white embossed board 250gms A1Ream<br>Pkt1227.Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100<br>Sheets)A1Pkt1228.Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100Pkt1  |  |
| Sheets)  220. Embossed Board Cream 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream  221. Embossed Board White 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream  222. Embossed Board Orange 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream  223. Embossed Board Blue 230grms (100 Sheets)A1 Ream  224. Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms A1 Ream  225. Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1 Ream  226. Snow white embossed board 250gms A1 Pkt  227. Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100 Pkt  3 Sheets)A1  228. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt  1   |  |
| 220.Embossed Board Cream 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1221.Embossed Board White 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1222.Embossed Board Orange 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1223.Embossed Board Blue 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1224.Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms A1Ream1225.Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1Ream1226.Snow white embossed board 250gms A1Pkt1227.Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1228.Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100Pkt1   |  |
| 221. Embossed Board White 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1222. Embossed Board Orange 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1223. Embossed Board Blue 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1224. Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms A1Ream1225. Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1Ream1226. Snow white embossed board 250gms A1Pkt1227. Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1228. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100Pkt1   |  |
| 222.Embossed Board Orange 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1223.Embossed Board Blue 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1224.Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms A1Ream1225.Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1Ream1226.Snow white embossed board 250gms A1Pkt1227.Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1228.Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100Pkt1   |  |
| 223. Embossed Board Blue 230grms (100 Sheets)A1Ream1224. Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms A1Ream1225. Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1Ream1226. Snow white embossed board 250gms A1Pkt1227. Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1228. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100Pkt1  |  |
| 224.Embossed Board Blue Leather 230gms A1Ream1225.Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1Ream1226.Snow white embossed board 250gms A1Pkt1227.Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1Sheets)A1Sheets)A1Pkt1   |  |
| 225.Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1Ream1226.Snow white embossed board 250gms A1Pkt1227.Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1Sheets)A1Sheets)A1Pkt1   |  |
| 225.Embossed Board Snow White Leather 230gms A1Ream1226.Snow white embossed board 250gms A1Pkt1227.Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1Sheets)A1Sheets)A1Pkt1228.Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100Pkt1   |  |
| 227.Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1Sheets)A11228.Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100Pkt1  |  |
| 227.Embossed Board Green Leather 230grms(100Pkt1Sheets)A11228.Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100Pkt1  |  |
| Sheets)A1  228. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1  |  |
| 228. Embossed Board Red Leather 230grms(100 Pkt 1   |  |
|   |  |
| 1 1 1 1   |  |
| 229. Embossed Board (Antelope) Green A4 Ream 1  |  |
| 230. Embossed Board (Antelope) Blue A4 Ream 1   |  |
| 231. Embossed Board (Antelope) Cream A4 Ream 1  |  |
| 232. Embossed Board (Antelope) Red A4 Ream 1  |  |
| 233. Embossed board (Antelope) White A4 Pkt 1   |  |
| 234. Conqueror Blue A4 100 Gms Ream 1   |  |
| 235. Conqueror White A4 100 Gms Ream 1  |  |
| 236. Conqueror Cream A4 100 Gms Ream 1  |  |
| 237. Conqueror Green A4 100 grms Ream 1   |  |
| 238. Optical Mouse Each 1   |  |
| 239. Stick Notes Pads Assorted Colour Small Pkt 1   |  |
|   |  |
| 0   |  |
| 241. Art Board 250grms A1 Ream 1  |  |
| 242. Straw Board 250grms A1 Ream 1  |  |
| 243 Staple Pins 23/6 For Hd-1217 Pkt 1  |  |
| 244. Plastic Binding Rings 18MM Each 1  |  |
| 245. Developer (Ratio 1:4) Pkt 1  |  |
| 246. Thermal Positive Plates (508 x 645-0.3mm Pkt 1   |  |
| 247. Solna Thermal Plates(508 x 645mm(ctp) Pkt 1  |  |
| 248. Kyocera 8001i Staple Cartridge Each 1  |  |
| 249. Office Glue 160gms Each 1  |  |
| 250. Khaki Packing Bags 1Kg kg 1  |  |
| 251. Self Inking Stamps (Round/Oval) Each 1   |  |
| 252. Non Self Inking Stamps Each 1  |  |
| 253. Heavy Duty 49 Rapid/Kangaroo Stapler Each 1  |  |
| 254. Lateral Suspension Files(As per Sample) Each 1   |  |
| 255. Branded Exam Tamper Proof Size C3 (ASP) Each 1   |  |
| 256. Branded Exam Tamper Proof Size C4 (ASP) Each 1   |  |
| 257. Double Loop Wire :Size 3/4, A5 Pkt 1   |  |
| 258. Double Loop Wire :Size 3/16, A3 Pkt 1  |  |
| 259. Royal Blue Ink Kg 1  |  |

| 260. | Mixing White Ink                                | Kg | 1 |  |
|------|---|----|---|--|
| 261. | Lithium Batteries ER 6V/3.6V with connector (as | Pc | 1 |  |
|      | per sample)                                     |    |   |  |
| 262  | Lithium Batteries 3V with connector (as per     | pc | 1 |  |
|      | sample)   |    |   |  |

# Tenders should attach catalogues for items quoted for as applicable

Financial Evaluation will be based on the Unit price

| Items on this tender wi  | l be on AS WHEN REQI | <b>UIRED</b> basis once | contract is awarded | d. Local Purchase |
|--------------------------|----------------------|-------------------------|---------------------|-------------------|
| Orders will be processe. | for the requirements | periodically.           |                     |                   |

| AULIOI IZEU SIQIIULOI Y | Authorized signatory: | Date |
|-------------------------|-----------------------|------|
|-------------------------|-----------------------|------|

# SECTION VII - STANDARD FORMS

#### Notes on the standard Forms

- Form of Tender The form of Tender must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents. It must also be duly signed by duly authorized representatives of the tenderer - Mandatory
- 2. **Price Schedule Form** The price schedule form must similarly be completed and submitted with the tender.
- 3. Contract Form The contract form shall not be completed by the tenderer at the time of submitting the tender. The contract form shall be completed after contract award and should incorporate the accepted contract price.
- 4. Confidential Business Questionnaire Form This form must be completed by the tenderer and submitted with the tender documents -Mandatory
- 5. **Tender Security Form:** to be completed by the tenderer **Mandatory**
- **6. Letter of Notification of Award** to by MMU addressed to the successful bidders
- 7. FORM RB 1 Public Procurement Administrative Review Board

Request for Review

- 8. Self-Declaration Forms
  - a) SD1 Non-Debarment Declaration (MANDATORY)
  - b) SD2 Non-Engagement in any Corruption or Fraudulent Practice Declaration (MANDATORY)

### TENDER No: MMU/MS/01/2021-2022/2022 -2023

| 7.1          | FORM OF TENDER  Date   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|--------------|--|--|--|--|--|--|--|
|              | Tender   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| To:          | Vice Chancellor<br>Multimedia University of Kenya (MMU)<br>P. O. Box 15653-00503, NAIROBI  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Sir/Ma<br>1. | Having examined the Tender documents including Addenda Nos. <i>[insert addenda numbers]</i> , the receipt of which is hereby duly acknowledged, we, the undersigned offer to supply and delivery of Stationery Materials in conformity with the said Tender documents for the sum of |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|              |  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 2.           | We undertake, if our Tender is accepted, to deliver the goods in accordance with the delivery schedule specified in the Schedule of Requirements.  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 3.           | We agree to abide by this Tender for the Tender validity period specified in Clause 2.13 of the Appendix to Instructions to Tenderers, and it shall remain binding upon us and may be accepted at any time before the expiration of that period.                                     |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 4.           | We are not participating, as Tenderers, in more than one Tender in this Tendering process.   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 5.           | Our firm, its affiliates or subsidiaries - including any subcontractors or suppliers for any part of the contract - has not been declared ineligible by the Government of Kenya under Kenyan laws.   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 6.           | Until a formal Contract is prepared and executed, this Tender, together with your written acceptance thereof and your notification of award, shall constitute a binding Contract between us.   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 7.           | We understand that you are not bound to accept the lowest or any tender you may receive.   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 8.           | We certify/confirm that we comply with the eligibility requirements as per ITT Clause 3 of the Tender documents  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Dated        | his day of 20  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|              | [Signature] [In the capacity of]   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| Duly a       | uthorized to sign Tender for and on behalf of  |  |  |  |  |  |  |

# 7.2 PRICE SCHEDULE FORM

| S/NO | ITEM | BRAND<br>NAME | UNIT OF MESAURE | UNIT PRICE | REMARKS |
|------|------|---------------|-----------------|------------|---------|
| 1    |      |               |                 |            |         |
| 2    |      |               |                 |            |         |
| 3    |      |               |                 |            |         |

### TENDER No: MMU/MS/01 /2021-2022/2022 -2023

| 7 2   | ~ | ~ • •    | TD A | $\sim$ $\tau$ | <b>`</b>               |    |
|-------|---|----------|------|---------------|------------------------|----|
| 7.3   | " | 11       | TRA  |               | <br>ועו                | 88 |
| , , , |   | <i>-</i> | 111/ |               | <br><i>,</i> , , , , , | A. |

| THI      |                             |                  | AGREEMEN<br>betwe  |   |   |                                     | he<br>of Multime        | edia Univer   | day<br>rsity of Ke          | of<br>e <b>nya</b> ] of    |
|----------|-----------------------------|------------------|--|---|---|-------------------------------------|-------------------------|---|-----------------------------|----------------------------|
| Uni      | versity                     | , of             | [ <b>Co</b> ı<br>Kenya")   | u <b>ntry of</b><br>of the                    | <b>Procurer</b><br>one part                             | n <mark>ent e</mark> r<br>and       | ntity](here             | inafter ca<br>[Name o<br>Iled "the t                | lled "Mu<br>of <b>Tende</b> | ltimedia<br><b>rer]</b> of |
| a to des | ender<br>criptio<br>those i | for ton of mater | he supply materials a  | of those on<br>nd spares]<br>pares in th      | goods in t<br>and has a                                 | he sum ccepted                      | of<br>a tender b        | tain goods<br>y the tende                           | erer for th                 | [brief<br>e supply         |
| 1.       | In this                     | Agre             | REEMENT Weement wor<br>them in th  | ds and exp                                    | ressions sl   | hall have                           |                         | meanings a  | s are resp                  | ectively                   |
|          |                             |                  | ing docume<br>ement, viz   |   | be deeme  | d to for                            | m and be                | read and  | construed                   | as part                    |
|          |                             |                  | (a) the Ten<br>(b) the Sch<br>(c) the Tec<br>(d) the Ger<br>(e) the Spe<br>(f) Multime | edule of R<br>hnical Speneral Condicial Condi | equiremer<br>cifications<br>itions of Co<br>tions of Co | its;<br>;<br>ontract;<br>ontract; a | and                     | tted by the<br>f award.                             | tenderer;                   |                            |
|          | tende<br>Unive              | rer as           | s hereinafte   | er mention<br>provide t                       | ned, the t<br>he materia                                | enderer<br>als and s                | hereby co<br>pares and  | lia Universii<br>venants wit<br>to remedy           | th the Mu                   | ltimedia                   |
|          | of the<br>Contra            | e prov           | ision of th  | e materia<br>h other sı                       | ls and spa<br>um as may                                 | res and<br>y becom                  | the remede<br>e payable | the tendere<br>lying of def<br>under the<br>ntract. | fects ther                  | ein, the                   |
|          |                             |                  | hereof the<br>th their resp  |   |   |                                     |                         | reement to<br>e written.                            | be exec                     | cuted in                   |
|          | ned, s<br>nya)              | ealec            | l, delivered   | d by  | the   |                                     | (for th                 | ne Multime  | dia Unive                   | ersity of                  |
| Sigr     | ned, se                     | ealed,           | delivered  | by  | the   |                                     | (for the t              | tenderer)   |                             |                            |
| in t     | he pre                      | sence            | e of   | •   |   |                                     |                         |   |                             |                            |

# 7.4 CONFIDENTIAL BUSINESS QUESTIONNAIRE

s.33

You are requested to give the particulars indicated in Part 1 and either Part 2 (a), 2(b) or 2(c) whichever applied to your type of business.

You are advised that it is a serious offence to give false information on this form.

|                  |                               |                              | Plot No,  |
|------------------|-------------------------------|------------------------------|-----------|
|                  |                               |                              |           |
|                  |                               | Fax Email                    |           |
| 4) Nature of B   | usiness                       |                              |           |
|                  |                               |                              |           |
| 6) Maximum v     | alue of business which y      | ou can handle at any one tir | ne – Kshs |
| 7) Name of yo    | ur Bankers                    |                              |           |
| 8) Branch        |                               |                              |           |
| Part 2 (a) - Sol | e Proprietor                  |                              |           |
| 1) Your na       | ame in full                   | Age                          |           |
| 2) Nationa       | ality                         | Country of Origin            |           |
| 3) Citizens      | ship details                  |                              |           |
| Part 2 (b) - Par |                               |                              |           |
|                  |                               |                              |           |
| Given details    | of partners as follows        |                              |           |
| Name             | Nationality                   | Citizenship details          | Shares    |
| 1                |                               | <del>-</del>                 |           |
| 2                |                               |                              |           |
| 3                |                               |                              |           |
| 4                | •••••                         |                              |           |
| Part 2 (c) - Res | gistered Company              |                              |           |
| . ,              |                               |                              |           |
| 1) Private       | or Public                     |                              |           |
| 2) State th      | e nominal and issued cap      | oital of company             |           |
| 3) Nomina        | al Kshs.                      |                              |           |
| 4) Issued I      | Kshs.                         |                              |           |
| 5) Given d       | letails of all directors as f | follows                      |           |
| -,               | <b>Nationality</b>            | Citizenship details          | Shares    |
| ,                | •                             | <del>-</del>                 |           |
| ,                |                               |                              |           |
| Name             |                               |                              |           |
| Name 1           |                               |                              |           |

### 7.5 TENDER SECURITY FORM

| Whereas [name of the tenderer] (hereinafter called "the tenderer") has submitted its tender dated  | <b></b>     |      |
|--|-------------|------|
| [date of submission of tender] for the supply, installation and com[name and/or description of the equipment]  | ımissioning | g of |
| (hereinafter called "the Tender")  |             |      |
| KNOW ALL PEOPLE by these presents that WE  |             |      |
| of   | having      | our  |
| registered office at (hereinafter called "the Bank"), are  |             |      |
| bound unto [name of Procuring entity] (hereinafter called "the   | 3           |      |
| Procuring entity") in the sum of for which   |             |      |
| payment well and truly to be made to the said Procuring entity, the Baits successors, and assigns by these presents. Sealed with the Common S Bank thisday of 20 |             |      |
|  |             |      |

### THE CONDITIONS of this obligation are:-

- 1. If the tenderer withdraws its Tender during the period of tender validity specified by the tenderer on the Tender Form; or
- 2. If the tenderer, having been notified of the acceptance of its Tender by the Procuring entity during the period of tender validity:
  - (a) fails or refuses to execute the Contract Form, if required; or
  - (b) fails or refuses to furnish the performance security in accordance with the Instructions to tenderers;

We undertake to pay to the Procuring entity up to the above amount upon receipt of its first written demand, without the Procuring entity having to substantiate its demand, provided that in its demand the Procuring entity will note that the amount claimed by it is due to it, owing to the occurrence of one or both of the two conditions, specifying the occurred condition or conditions.

This tender guarantee will remain in force up to and including thirty (30) days after the period of tender validity, and any demand in respect thereof should reach the Bank not later than the above date.

| Isignature of the bankil                                    |  |
|---|--|
| [signature of the bank]                                     |  |
|   |  |
| (Amend accordingly if provided by Insurance Company)        |  |
| (, internal accordingly, ), profitaca by modratice company) |  |

# 7.6 MANUFACTURER'S AUTHORIZATION FORM

| To [name of the Procuring entity]   |                            |
|---|----------------------------|
| WHEREAS  of the manufacturer] who are established and reputable manufacturers     | name<br>of<br>authorize    |
| and subsequently negotiate and sign the Contract with you against                 | ed by us.<br>Conditions of |
| Contract for the goods offered for supply by the above firm against this leaders. | nvitation for              |
| signature for and on behalf of manufacturer                                       | 1                          |

*Note:* This letter of authority should be on the letterhead of the Manufacturer and should be signed by an authorized person.

# 7.7 LETTER OF NOTIFICATION OF AWARD

| Addres | ss of Multimedia University of Kenya  |
|--------|---|
|        |   |
|        | nder No.  |
| Т      | ender Nam <u>e</u>  |
|        | to notify that the contract/s stated below under the above mentioned tender have awarded to you.  |
| 1.     | Please acknowledge receipt of this letter of notification signifying your acceptance.   |
| 2.     | The contract/contracts shall be signed by the parties within 30 days of the date of this letter but not earlier than 14 days from the date of the letter. |
| 3.     | You may contact the officer(s) whose particulars appear below on the subject matter of this letter of notification of award.                              |
|        | (FULL PARTICULARS)  |
|        |   |

SIGNED FOR ACCOUNTING OFFICER

# 7.8

### **REPUBLIC OF KENYA**

## PUBLIC PROCUREMENT ADMINISTRATIVE REVIEW BOARD

FORM RB 1

| APPLICATION NOOF20   |
|--|
|  |
| BETWEEN  |
| APPLICANT  |
|  |
| AND  |
|  |
| RESPONDENT (Multimedia University of Kenya)  |
|  |
| Request for review of the decision of thedated theday of20in the matter of Tender Noofof |

### TENDER No: MMU/MS/01 /2021-2022/2022 -2023

| REQUEST FOR REVI                              | EW                  |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
|---|---------------------|-------------|-------------------------------|-----------------|-------------------------|----------------------|
| I/WeFax                                       | •                   |             | Applicant(s),<br>, hereby rec | of<br>Juest the | address:<br>Public Prod | Physical<br>curement |
| Administrative Reviet<br>the following ground |                     | w the who   | le/part of the a              | above m         | entioned de             | ecision on           |
| 1.  |                     |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
| 2.  |                     |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
| etc.  |                     |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
| By this memorandun                            | n, the Applicant re | equests the | Board for an or               | der/orde        | ers that: -             |                      |
| 1.  |                     |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
| 2.  |                     |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
| Etc   |                     |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
| SIGNED (                                      | Applicant)          |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
| Dated onda                                    | ay of/              | 20          | ···                           |                 |                         |                      |
| FOR OFFICIAL USE (                            | ONLY                |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |
| Lodged with the Sec                           | retary Public Proc  | urement Ac  | lministrative Re              | view Boa        | ard on                  | day of               |
| SIGNED  |                     |             |                               |                 |                         |                      |

**Board Secretary** 

| <b>7.9 FORM</b> | SD | ı |
|-----------------|----|---|
|-----------------|----|---|

(r.47)

| <b>SEL</b> | F DECL | <b>ARATION</b> | THAT T | THE PER | SON/TEN | IDERER IS | NOT         | <b>DEBARRED</b> | IN THE | MATTER |
|------------|--------|----------------|--------|---------|---------|-----------|-------------|-----------------|--------|--------|
| OF '       | THF PI | IBLIC PRO      | CURFM  | FNT AND | ) ASSFT | DISPOSAL  | $\Delta CT$ | 2015            |        |        |

|    | I, being a resident of do hereby make a statement as follows:-  |
|----|---|
| 1. | THAT I am the Company Secretary/ Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Officer/Director of  |
| 2. | THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its Directors and subcontractors have not been debarred from participating in procurement proceeding under Part IV of the Act. |
| 3. | THAT what is mentioned to hereinabove is true to the best of my knowledge, information and belief.  |
|    | (Title) (Signature) (Date)  |

**Bidder Official Stamp** 

## 7.10 FORM SD2

|          | SELF DECLARATION THAT THE PERSON/TENDERER WILL NOT ENGAGE IN ANY CORRUPT OR FRAUDULENT PRACTICE.  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|----------|---|--|--|--|--|--|--|
|          | I, being a resident of in the Republic of do hereby make a statement as   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|          | follows:-   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 1.       | THAT I am the Chief Executive/Managing Director/Principal Officer/Director of   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 2.       | THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors will not engage in any corrupt or fraudulent practice and has not been requested to pay any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of( insert name of the Procuring entity) which is the procuring entity. |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 3.       | THAT the aforesaid Bidder, its servants and/or agents /subcontractors have not offered any inducement to any member of the Board, Management, Staff and/or employees and/or agents of(name of the procuring entity)   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| 1.       | THAT the aforesaid Bidder will not engage /has not engaged in any corrosive practice with other bidders participating in the subject tender   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
| <u>.</u> | THAT what is mentioned to hereinabove is true to the best of my knowledge information and belief.   |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|          | (Title) (Signature) (Date)  |  |  |  |  |  |  |
|          | Bidder's Official Stamp   |  |  |  |  |  |  |